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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Ingleside Farm is one of the oldest properties in the
Perryville area. The farm has been active for over two hundred years.
The main house was built in two sections. The front section is stone two
stories in height and three bays by three in dimension. Jj'he rear section
is frame also, two stories in height and two bays by two bays.

The stone section has a gable roof which is very old. The
rafters are joined by mortice and tenon and covered with slate. 1In the
east gable is a chimney which has brick supports in the cellar.j On
both of the gable walls is a projecting line of stone between the
second story and the attic. This could have been the watershed for a
pent roof. During the late 19th century the exterior walls were coated
with plaster and struck to resemble ashlar. Also, at this time, the
window frames were changed and caps were added. On the west gable
a bay window was constructed on the first floor and a door with a hood
supported by brackets on the second floor directly above. The facade
of the house had a Victorian era porch built on it, which perhaps re-
placed an earlier porch. The earliest sash that remains dates from the
19th century and is 6/6. -

The walls of this house are two feet thick. The chimney had
back to back fireplaces on the first and second floor. The first
floor consists of two rooms that had chairrail and wainscotting beneath.
This was removed around 1920. Leading to the second floor is a single
flight stair with a heavy Victorian newel post at its base. The second
floor has been altered over the years and the only woodwork that remains
from the 18th century is the paneling that encloses the stairs to the
attic. This is constructed of feather edged panels running from ceiling
to floor.

The frame (rear) section appears to have served as a kitchen
in earlier days. It has a large fireplace and broad chimney. To the
north of the house is a very nice stone barn with early board and batten
doors with strap hinges. The mortar used to cement the stones has
pieces of shells in it.

Down the hill from the house is a two floor combination smoke

house and springhouse. It is built of stone against the hill side. One
of the doors which is board and batten has rosehead nails in it.
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The Ingleside Farmhouse and outbuildings date from the mid-18th
century and early 19th (barn). The ownership of the farm is now clearly
established for the early years. It was owne# by either the chew or
Jackson family. Handocoer's Map of 1799 shows the farmhouse, but the
owner's name is not shown. A mill race from the Mill Creek to the
Susquehanna passes between the house and the barn and is reputed to have
been dug by slave labor. During the 1850's and 60's, the house is said
to have been a stop on the underground railroad.

The outbuildings are extremely important and have been well
kept. The house if restored would greatly enhance the setting. This

farm is a National Register property.
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Rising Sun

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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